BEAUMONT Staff Report

—CALIFORNIA—

TO: City Council
FROM: Eric Guzman, Human Resources/Risk Management Analyst
DATE December 17, 2024

SUBJECT: Riverside County Superintendent of Schools Special Education Vocational
Education Program

Description Transition Partnership Program/Work Ability.
Background and Analysis:

The Riverside County Superintendent of Schools and the Riverside County Office of
Education have partnered with Beaumont High School to launch a Transition
Partnership Program (TPP). The Transition Partnership Program is an interagency
vocational program federally funded by the California State Department of
Rehabilitation. The goal of TPP is to assist Beaumont High School students with
disabilities in overcoming challenges in their transition from high school to further
education, training, or to gain meaningful employment. The Office of Education and
Beaumont High School are looking for business partners in the community to
participate, participation entails placing the students who will be employed by Riverside
County Office of Education in a workplace setting and allowing them to receive on the
job training and experience. As a participant the City can begin to expose our students
to local government. Each student will receive up to 300 hours of paid work experience
and will job shadow staff a few hours every week, requiring short term time commitment
from staff. The City Attorney has reviewed and approved the language in the
agreement.

Fiscal Impact:

There are no costs associated with the agreement, staff time will be allocated based on
the department and the assignment. City staff estimates the cost to prepare this report
was $209.

Recommended Action:

Authorize the City Manager to execute the agreement with Riverside County
Superintendent of School and Riverside County Office of Education.



Attachments:

A. Riverside County Superintendent of Schools Special Education Vocational
Education Program Agreement for Affiliation
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